



JAKUB JANKOWSKI

18.12.1993

Personal Profile

An adaptable and responsible Polish student seeking an position in Graphic Design in Malta which will utilise the design and communication skills developed through my experience with Advertising Agencies for over 10 years. During my degree I successfully combined my studies with work and other commitments showing myself to be self-motivated, organised and capable of working under pressure. I have a clear, logical mind with a practical approach to problem solving and a drive to see things through to completion. I enjoy working on my own initiative or in a team. In short, I am reliable, trustworthy, hardworking and eager to learn and have a genuine interest in Graphic Design.

Education

GRAPHIC DESIGN

09/2009-05/2013

SCHOOL OF FINE ARTS IN LODZ, POLAND

Fine Artist - Technician (High school)

Visual advert, Photography, Sculpture, Painting, History of Art.

CINEMATOGRAPHY

10/2014-10/2019

UNIVERSITY OF ART AND DESIGN IN LODZ, POLAND

Master of Arts - Master (University)

Film Editing, Camera Operating Techniques, Scenario Techniques, Photography, Direction Techniques, History of Art

Work Experience

VISION QUALITY

09/2007-06/2013

ADVERTISING AGENCY

Graphic designer - Part Time

Bussines cards, letterheads, catalogues, posters, product advertisement.

TETEX LTD.

07/2013-06/2017

ADVERTISING AGENCY / WEB PORTAL

Graphic designer - Full Time

Promotional videos, product advertisement, product catalogues, website templates, motion graphics, photography.

TETEX MAGAZINE

01/2015-06/2017

TRADE FAIRE MAGAZINE

Art director - Full Time

magazine layout and design including covers and editorial content, advertisements.

Zheta International

07/2017-02/2018

ADVERTISING AGENCY

Graphic designer - Full Time

Promotional videos, branding, website layouts, motion graphics, photography retouching.

Languages

English



Polish



Skills

Adobe: Photoshop, Indesign, Illustrator, After effects, Premiere, Lightroom, Acrobat, Sony vegas, Filezilla, Microshoft Office, Corel, Wordpress, Prestashop.



TRIO GEMMA PORTELLI,
ST.MORITZ, FL42,
L-IMSIDA, MALTA



+48 793 959 931



jakubjankowskionline@gmail.com